MEMORANDUM

To: Health Science Center Students
From: Health Science Center Instructional Programs
Re: Resources/Information on Testing and Immunizations

* CITY-COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT — Complete information regarding
immunizations provided for all Oklahoma counties can be located at their website,
www.cchdoc.com/

* INTEGRIS SOUTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER'S EMPLOYEE HEALTH (636-7336) —
located in Medical Office Building, 4200 S. Douglas, Medical Office Bldg, Suite 214.
Available Monday-Friday 7:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Fees listed below.

* INTEGRIS BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER EMPLOYEE HEALTH (951-2903), located
in Physician Building (Bldg A), 3435 N.W. 56" Street, Suite 909. Available Monday-
Friday 7:00 a.m. —4:00 p.m. Fees listed below.

NOTE: Integris Employee Health will cashier directly with the student for these
services in our offices. Payment must be paid by check, credit card, or money order.
No Cash will be accepted. Students will pay for and receive services in the same
office.

Fees for Inteqgris Baptist & Integris Southwest Vaccines/ Titers

Rubella or Varicella Titer $ 23.00

Rubeola or Mumps Titer $ 30.00
Hepatitis B dose or titer $40.00
TB Screen $10.00 (No TB screens done on Thursdays)

(No live vaccines are given to students. The only vaccine students can receive from
INTEGRIS Employee Health is Hepatitis B.)
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